



November 3, 2009

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
Suite 2700
Toronto, ON
M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. Kirsten Walli,
Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Huron Bayfield Gas Storage Project –Stanley 4-7-XI Pool

We are now in receipt of a letter to the Ontario Energy Board ("Board") Secretary dated October 7, 2009, authored by Mr. Jed Chinneck in respect of the abovementioned matter, which Mr. Chinneck did not copy to Tribute Resources Inc. ("Tribute").

The purpose of this letter is to correct the misleading information, which Mr. Chinneck is disseminating and withholding.

In paragraph 4 of Mr. Chinneck's letter, he writes that his "client wonders if Tribute's application is premature given they currently have no interest in **76.441%** of the Stanley Reef". Mr. Chinneck knows that the above statement is patently incorrect, yet he continues to mislead his client and is now attempting to mislead the Board, in respect of our applications, which is the only reason Tribute would respond to such a statement.

The Ministry of Natural Resources ("MNR") has thoroughly reviewed all of the documentation, including seismic testing and results, and has independently confirmed the boundary of the Stanley 4-7-XI Storage Pool, and more particularly, that the area of the Stanley 4-7-XI Storage Pool under the McKinley farms is actually **46.2%**. (Please see the attachment to this letter.)

Thank you.

Yours truly,
Tribute Resources Inc.


Peter Budd
Counsel

encl.

- c. **Ms. DeBonis, Ontario Energy Board**
- c. Mr. Jed Chinneck, Chinneck Law
- c. Mr. C. A. Lewis, Giffen and Partners, LLP

Tribute Resources Inc.
309 Commissioners Rd. W.
Unit D
London, ON N6J 1Y4

Tel: (519) 657-7624
Fax: (519) 657-4296

Visit our Website:
www.tributeresources.com

Stanley Landowner Percentages *

	<u>Inside DSA</u>	<u>% Inside</u>
McKinley	150	46.154
Keys	75	23.077
Gingerich	25	7.692
Zandwyk	50	15.385
Steckle	25	7.692
Total	325	100

* As recommended by the Ministry of Natural Resources -Petroleum Resources